
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

NOVEMBER 05, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER JANET GASTON 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER BUDDY PALMER 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT NETTIE DAVIS 

 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 

2. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITION TN  

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

- 1 -



(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

3. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

TRAVIS BEARD 

NETTIE DAVIS 

JANET GASTON 

4. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

5. IN THE MATTER OF THE ELECTRIC FUND AUDIT FOR FY 2024 KH 

6. IN THE MATTER OF MOU WITH DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE (HOUSE BILL 2468 

SECTION 10 FUNDING TO ASSIST WITH CONSTRUCTION OF NEW FIRE 

DEPARTMENT AND COMMAND CENTER KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF NEW BANK ACCOUNTS-STATE FUNDS 2024 KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF STATE APPROVED HOLIDAYS FOR CITY EMPLOYEES TJ 

9. IN THE MATTER OF LOT MOWING  TN 

10. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW AND APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR DEMOLITION TN  

11. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL AND CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENTS TO 

THE JOYNER OVERLAY COMMITTEE TN 

12. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 218 BARNES STREET TN 

13. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 206 DOZIER STREET TN 

14. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER DECLARING AS SURPLUS THE STRUCTURE 

LOCATED AT 415 SOUTH SPRING STREET TN 

15. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 9, 2024 DRB 

16. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF DR. MATT WESSON TO THE TUPELO 

POLICE CITIZEN’S BOARD  JQ 

- 2 -



17. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR DOT COOPER-KELLY 

BUILDING RENOVATIONS NOV 2024 AF 

18. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FINAL CLOSE OUT CHANGE ORDER ARPA BID 

2024-021PW RIDGEWAY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS CW 

19. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN “AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING 

SERVICES” FOR THE LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AT COLONIAL ESTATES 

PROJECT JT  

20. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES OF 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2024 KK 

21. IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO HOUSING AUTHORITY REAPPOINTMENT – 

TILLMON CALVERT TJ 

22. IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO HOUSING AUTHORITY REAPPOINTMENT – 

KRISTY LUSE TJ 

23. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT WITH MISSISSIPPI UNITED 

TO END HOMELESSNESS, INC. (MUTEH) AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 

EXECUTE SR 

24. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN INVESTMENT GRADE AUDIT 

AGREEMENT WITH SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC BUILDINGS AMERICAS, INC. AND 

TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SR 

25. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

DIRECTOR TJ 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

S1. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01 BL 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 3 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE November 5, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

 

 

- 4 -

Item # 1.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for  11/05/2024 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  47990 077D2502100 1600 CLAYTON 
AVE 

AUSTIN MONROE 1600 CLAYTON AVENUE TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

2.   47993 077K3508200 2105 FORREST 
ST 

COBALT LLC 1685 DUNWOODY DR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

3.   47998 088J3304000 1239 REESE ST PARK TERRY 287 RD 1190 TUPELO, MS 38801 BM 

4.   48006 077Q3615600 1518 CENTRAL PROPERTY PROS 
OF MISSISSIPPI 
LLC 

145 CR 147, TISHOMINGO, MS 38873 TP 

5.   48007 089J3117100 434 N PARK ST JELG 
ENTERPRISES LLC 

3702 OLD OAK RD CORINTH, MS 38834 TP 

6.   48038 079V3209800 18 AUTUMN LN INTEGRITY 
CONSTRUCTION 
GROUP LLC 

PO BOX 3421 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

7.   48041 079V3209700 143 
HARVESTER'S 
SQ 

INTEGRITY 
CONSTRUCTION 
GROUP LLC 

PO BOX 3421 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

8.   48042 079T2902300 5682 
CHESTERVILLE 
RD 

DUKE CHARLES R 5682 CHESTERVILLE RD TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

9.   48043 079V3209500 157 
HARVESTER'S 
SQ 

TRACE 
RESIDENTIAL 
PROPERTIES LLC 

219 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE RIDGELAND, MS 39157 DS 

10.   48057 077P3522500 2315 MILLSAP 
ST 

JRD LLC 2701 SAINT ANDREWS DR BELDEN, MS 38826 RS 

11.   48059 079V3201803 PRITCHARD CIR WILEMON R J LLC P O BOX 2639 TUPELO, MS 38803 DS 

12.   48064 089J3121500 331 KING ST LUPO LLC 653 WEST JEFFERSON STREET TUPELO, MS 38804 JLB 

- 5 -

Item # 1.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.   48066 106D1305101 3318 S GREEN 
ST 

HABITAT FOR 
HUMANITY 

P O BOX 7321 TUPELO, MS 38802 RS 

14.   48067 101B0213200 414 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

TTLBL LLC 4747 EXECUTIVE DR STE 510 SAN DIEGO, CA 92121 RS 

15.   48068 101B0202500 605 TROUT ST GREEN EDGAR & 
YOUSHEKIA 

605 TROUT STREET TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

16.   48071 089B3014300 1204 HILDA 
AVE 

CHAVEZ DANIEL 801 EAST WALKER STREET FULTON, MS 38843 TP 

17.   48072 078D2709000 3290 
WINCHESTER 
CIR 

TAYLOR 
PROPERTIES LLC 

5989 PURNELL RD BELDEN, MS 38826 EG 

18.          

19.          

20.          

21.          

22.          

23.          

 

- 6 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE November 5, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITION TN  
  

 

Request:  

ADDRESS PARCEL 

1193 Kelly Street 088J-33-017-00 

1203 Kelly Street 088J-33-010-02 

  

  

  

 

- 7 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, City Clerk/CFO 

DATE October 17, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval 

 

- 8 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE November 5, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

There are no items for approval at this time.  

 

ITEMS: 

None 

 

 

 

- 9 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE November 5, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF THE ELECTRIC FUND AUDIT FOR FY 2024 KH 
  

 

Request:  

I am requesting the approval of Electric Audit for the fiscal year ending 6/30/2024 

 

TO BE EMAILED 

Draft Copy of the 2024 Electric Audit 

 

 

- 10 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE November 5, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MOU WITH DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE (HOUSE 

BILL 2468 SECTION 10 FUNDING TO ASSIST WITH CONSTRUCTION OF 

NEW FIRE DEPARTMENT AND COMMAND CENTER KH 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the MOU between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Finance & 

Administration (DFA) to assist with the construction of the new Fire Station #1 with a command 

center. 

 

ATTACHED: 

MOU WITH DFA AS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 10 of House Bill 2468, 2024. 

 

 

- 11 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE November 5, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF NEW BANK ACCOUNTS-STATE FUNDS 2024 KH 
  

 

Request:  

To open a new bank account for the purpose of receiving State of MS funds for the purpose of 

constructing new Fire Department and command center.  The funds will be maintained 

separately and any interest earned will be spent on the project.  

 

The new bank accounts will be opened at Cadence Bank.  The account title will be ”City of 

Tupelo 2024 State Funds-Fire Department.”    

 

 

ITEMS: 

Resolution  

 

 

- 12 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Jordan, Mayor 

DATE October 31, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF STATE APPROVED HOLIDAYS FOR CITY 

EMPLOYEES TJ 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval. Additional holidays…………. 

 

November 29, 2024 

December 24, 2024 

- 13 -

Item # 8.



- 14 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE November 4, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF LOT MOWING  TN 
  

 

Request:  

Please review the final lot mowing list. 

 

- 15 -

Item # 9.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for  11/05/2024 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  47990 077D2502100 1600 CLAYTON 
AVE 

AUSTIN MONROE 1600 CLAYTON AVENUE TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

2.   47993 077K3508200 2105 FORREST 
ST 

COBALT LLC 1685 DUNWOODY DR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

3.   47998 088J3304000 1239 REESE ST PARK TERRY 287 RD 1190 TUPELO, MS 38801 BM 

4.   48006 077Q3615600 1518 CENTRAL PROPERTY PROS 
OF MISSISSIPPI 
LLC 

145 CR 147, TISHOMINGO, MS 38873 TP 

5.   48007 089J3117100 434 N PARK ST JELG 
ENTERPRISES LLC 

3702 OLD OAK RD CORINTH, MS 38834 TP 

6.   48038 079V3209800 18 AUTUMN LN INTEGRITY 
CONSTRUCTION 
GROUP LLC 

PO BOX 3421 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

7.   48041 079V3209700 143 
HARVESTER'S 
SQ 

INTEGRITY 
CONSTRUCTION 
GROUP LLC 

PO BOX 3421 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

8.   48042 079T2902300 5682 
CHESTERVILLE 
RD 

DUKE CHARLES R 5682 CHESTERVILLE RD TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

9.   48043 079V3209500 157 
HARVESTER'S 
SQ 

TRACE 
RESIDENTIAL 
PROPERTIES LLC 

219 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE RIDGELAND, MS 39157 DS 

10.   48057 077P3522500 2315 MILLSAP 
ST 

JRD LLC 2701 SAINT ANDREWS DR BELDEN, MS 38826 RS 

11.   48059 079V3201803 PRITCHARD CIR WILEMON R J LLC P O BOX 2639 TUPELO, MS 38803 DS 

12.   48064 089J3121500 331 KING ST LUPO LLC 653 WEST JEFFERSON STREET TUPELO, MS 38804 JLB 

- 16 -

Item # 9.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.   48066 106D1305101 3318 S GREEN 
ST 

HABITAT FOR 
HUMANITY 

P O BOX 7321 TUPELO, MS 38802 RS 

14.   48067 101B0213200 414 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

TTLBL LLC 4747 EXECUTIVE DR STE 510 SAN DIEGO, CA 92121 RS 

15.   48068 101B0202500 605 TROUT ST GREEN EDGAR & 
YOUSHEKIA 

605 TROUT STREET TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

16.   48071 089B3014300 1204 HILDA 
AVE 

CHAVEZ DANIEL 801 EAST WALKER STREET FULTON, MS 38843 TP 

17.   48072 078D2709000 3290 
WINCHESTER 
CIR 

TAYLOR 
PROPERTIES LLC 

5989 PURNELL RD BELDEN, MS 38826 EG 

18.          

19.          

20.          

21.          

22.          

23.          

 

- 17 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE November 5, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW AND APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR 

DEMOLITION TN  
  

 

Request:  

ADDRESS PARCEL 

 1193 Kelly Street 088J-33-017-00 

1203 Kelly Street 088J-33-010-02 

  

 

- 18 -

Item # 10.



- 19 -

Item # 10.



- 20 -

Item # 10.



- 21 -

Item # 10.



- 22 -

Item # 10.



- 23 -

Item # 10.



- 24 -

Item # 10.



- 25 -

Item # 10.



- 26 -

Item # 10.



- 27 -

Item # 10.



- 28 -

Item # 10.



- 29 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE November 05, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL AND CONFIRMATION OF 

APPOINTMENTS TO THE JOYNER OVERLAY COMMITTEE - TN 
  

 

Request:   

Approval of the following elected and appointed candidates for the Joyner Overlay Committee  

 

Lucas Berryhill  Elected Chair 

Andy Estes  Elected 

Thomas Bonds Elected 

Chaz Kirby   Appointed 

Jessica Rushing Appointed 

 

- 30 -

Item # 11.



- 31 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE November 05, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 218 BARNES STREET - TN 
  

 

Request: 

Requesting council approval to purchase property located at 218 Barnes Street in the amount of 

$15,000 for blight removal 

- 32 -

Item # 12.



- 33 -

Item # 12.



- 34 -

Item # 12.



- 35 -

Item # 12.



- 36 -

Item # 12.



- 37 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE November 05, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 206 DOZIER STREET - TN 
  

 

Request: 

Requesting council approval to purchase property located at 206 Dozier Street in the amount of 

$18,000 for blight removal 

- 38 -

Item # 13.



- 39 -

Item # 13.



- 40 -

Item # 13.



- 41 -

Item # 13.



- 42 -

Item # 13.



- 43 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE November 05, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER DECLARING AS SURPLUS THE 

STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 415 SOUTH SPRING STREET - TN 
  

 

Request: 

Requesting council approval to surplus and demolish the structure located at 415 South Spring, 

also known as the Farmer’s Market. 

- 44 -

Item # 14.



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDER 

 

 

AN ORDER DECLARING AS SURPLUS THE STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 415 

SOUTH SPRING STREET, TAX PARCEL NUMBER 089P-31-109-00, AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE DEMOLITION OF THE SURPLUSED STRUCTURE.  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Mississippi Code Anno. § 17-25-25 (1) (1972 as amended), local 

governing authorities may dispose of any real or personal property belonging to the authority in 

the manner it deems appropriate and in its best interest when the property has ceased to be used 

for public purposes and has a fair market value of zero; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo is the owner of certain real property lying and being in the 

Southeast Quarter of Section 31, Township 09 South, Range 6 East, in the City of Tupelo, Lee 

County, Mississippi which contains a metal structure commonly referred to as the Tupelo 

Farmers Market; and 

 

WHEREAS, the property described above contains a blighted building that has become a 

dwelling for homeless individuals and has been subject to repeated vandalism and other 

nuisances and is of no economic value and is not needed for municipal or related purposes and is 

not to be used in the operation of the municipality; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City of Tupelo to demolish the blighted structure located 

on the above described property for the proper municipal purpose of removing blighted 

conditions and to make the real property suitable for other development and/or uses.   

   

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved and ordered by the City Council of the City of 

Tupelo the following: 

 

1. The prefatory paragraphs of this Order are hereby found and determined to be in 

accordance with the necessary and warranted exercise of its authority regarding the care, 

management and control of real property, and is in the best interest of the health, safety 

and welfare of the citizens of the City of Tupelo. 

  

2. The structure located on the property described herein is not needed for governmental or 

related purposes of the municipality, has a fair market value of zero, and are hereby 

found to be declared surplus.  

 

3. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute all documents necessary for the 

demolition and/or removal of the structure and personal property located on the herein 

described property.  

 

 

 

 

 

- 45 -

Item # 14.



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member ___________________moved that 

the foregoing Order be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member  

__________________ and upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

 

Councilmember Mims voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Bryan voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Beard voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Palmer voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Gaston voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Jones voted   _______________ 

 

The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present,  

the President declared the motion carried and the order adopted. 

  

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Order was declared, passed and adopted at a regular  

meeting of the Council on this the 5th day of November, 2024. 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

       

____________________________________ 

NETTIE DAVIS, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

 

____________________________________ 

DATE 

- 46 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE October 15, 2024  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 9, 2024 DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See attached minutes from the September 9, 2024 Major Thoroughfare Meeting 

 

- 47 -

Item # 15.



- 48 -

Item # 15.



- 49 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief of Police 

DATE October 18, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF DR. MATT WESSON TO THE 

TUPELO POLICE CITIZEN’S BOARD  JQ 
  

 

Request:  

Please consider the appointment of Dr. Matt Wesson to the Tupelo Police Citizen’s Board on 

request of Mayor Todd Jordan for a term of 3 years, ending 11/5/2027.  

 

Attachment:  

 

Matthew Wesson Sr. Bio. 

 

- 50 -

Item # 16.



MATTHEW B. WESSON, SR., M.D. 
Lee County Sheriff Department 

510 North Commerce Street 
Tupelo, MS 38804 

662-841-9040 
 

              
EDUCATION 
 
 Civilian 
  Tupelo High School – Tupelo, MS 
  Graduated with special honors     1959-1963 
 
  Millsaps College – Jackson, MS 
  Bachelor of Science in Biology     1963-1967 
 
  University of Mississippi Medical School – Jackson, MS 
  M.D. Degree       1967-1971 
 
  St. Luke’s Hospital – Denver, CO 
  Rotating Internship      1971-1972 
 
  University of Mississippi Medical School – Jackson, MS 
  Ophthalmology Residency     1972-1975 
 
  Wesson and Mothershed Eye Center – Tupelo, MS 
  Private Practice of Ophthalmology    1977-Present 
 
 Military 
  Major, U.S. Army, Active Duty – Ft. Campbell, KY 
  Staff Ophthalmologist      1975-1977 
 
 Law Enforcement 
  North MS, Law Enforcement Training Center – Tupelo, MS 
  Reserve Officer Basic Training Class (June – September)  2012 
 
              
RELATED EXPERIENCE 
 
 Civilian 
  Board Certified – American Academy of Ophthalmology  1977 
  Advanced Trauma Life Support Course    2012 
  Advanced Cardiac Life Support Course    2012 
  Basic Life Support Course     2012 
  One Day Uzi Submachine Gun Course – Front Sight  2001 
  Two Day Defensive Handgun Course – Front Sight  2002 
  Combat Focus Shooting Course – Valhalla (Rob Pincus)  2005 
  Concealed Carry Tactics Course – Valhalla (Rob Pincus)  2005 
  Advanced Pistol Skills (Charles Sumner)    2011 
  Advanced M4 Carbine Skills (Paul Smith)    2011 

- 51 -

Item # 16.



MATTHEW B. WESSON, SR., M.D. 
Lee County Sheriff Department 

510 North Commerce Street 
Tupelo, MS 38804 

662-841-9040 
 

              
 
NRA Basic Pistol Course      2012 

  Enhanced Concealed Carry Permit    2012 
  IDPA Pistol Competition      10+ years 
  Glock Armorer’s Course – (Upcoming in August)   2012 
  Active Deacon – Calvary Baptist Church – Tupelo, MS  2012 
  Eagle Scout       1959 
  Troop Winner – Rifle Shooting – National Jamboree  1960 
 
 Military 
  Qualified as Expert with M-16 Rifle    1975 
  Qualified as Expert with 45 Auto Pistol    1975 
  Reconnaissance Training (abbreviated for officers)  1975 
  Honorable Discharge      1977 
 
 Law Enforcement 
  Ridden with Mike Mayhew and Marius McKinnon while on duty 2011 
  Tactical Medicine Course – Palm Springs, CA   2013 
  Medical Back-up – Lee CO SWAT    2014-2022 
  Reserve Deputy – Lee CO SO     2014 - present 

- 52 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE October 31, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR DOT COOPER-

KELLY BUILDING RENOVATIONS NOV 2024 AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to recommend that the City Council and Mayor approve the contract for Sanderson 

Construction Company, Inc for the building renovations for the Dot Cooper-Kelly and allow the 

Mayor to sign contract.  This contract has been approved by Legal. 

Note:  The contract is attached to this request. 

 

- 53 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Public Works Director 

DATE October 29, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FINAL CLOSE OUT CHANGE ORDER 

BID 2024-021PW RIDGEWAY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - CW 
  

 

Request:  

We are requesting approval of the Final Closeout Change Order for Bid No. 2024-021PW 

Ridgeway Drainage Improvements. 

 

Original Contract Price - $423,305.56 

Less Change Order F1 – ($48,213.04) 

Final Contract Total  - $375,092.52 

 

The contract period of completion increased by 63 days.  

 

- 54 -

Item # 18.



- 55 -

Item # 18.



- 56 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE October 31, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN “AGREEMENT FOR 

ENGINEERING SERVICES” FOR THE LIFT STATION REHABILITATION 

AT COLONIAL ESTATES PROJECT JT  
  

 

Request: 

Attached for your review and approval is the “Agreement for Engineering Services” with Cook 

Coggin Engineers for the Lift Station Rehabilitation at Colonial Estates project. 

 

 

- 57 -

Item # 19.



- 58 -

Item # 19.



- 59 -

Item # 19.



- 60 -

Item # 19.



- 61 -

Item # 19.



- 62 -

Item # 19.



- 63 -

Item # 19.



- 64 -

Item # 19.



- 65 -

Item # 19.



- 66 -

Item # 19.



- 67 -

Item # 19.



- 68 -

Item # 19.



- 69 -

Item # 19.



- 70 -

Item # 19.



- 71 -

Item # 19.



- 72 -

Item # 19.



- 73 -

Item # 19.



- 74 -

Item # 19.



- 75 -

Item # 19.



- 76 -

Item # 19.



- 77 -

Item # 19.



- 78 -

Item # 19.



- 79 -

Item # 19.



- 80 -

Item # 19.



- 81 -

Item # 19.



- 82 -

Item # 19.



- 83 -

Item # 19.



- 84 -

Item # 19.



- 85 -

Item # 19.



- 86 -

Item # 19.



- 87 -

Item # 19.



- 88 -

Item # 19.



- 89 -

Item # 19.



- 90 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kevan Kirkpatrick, Director Cadence Bank Arena  

DATE October 22, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES 

OF SEPTEMBER 16, 2024 KK 
  

 

Request:  

PLEASE REVIEW AND ACCEPT MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 16, 2024 KK 

 

- 91 -

Item # 20.



- 92 -

Item # 20.



- 93 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Jordan, Mayor 

DATE October 17, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO HOUSING AUTHORITY REAPPOINTMENT 

– TILLMON CALVERT TJ 
  

 

Request:  

Reappointment of Tillmon Calvert to Tupelo Housing Authority for 5-year term, ending May 20, 

2029. 

 

- 94 -

Item # 21.



- 95 -

Item # 21.



- 96 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Jordan, Mayor 

DATE October 17, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO HOUSING AUTHORITY REAPPOINTMENT 

– KRISTY LUSE TJ 
  

 

Request:  

Reappointment of Kristy Luse to Tupelo Housing Authority for 5-year term, ending June 30, 

2029. 

 

- 97 -

Item # 22.



- 98 -

Item # 22.



- 99 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE October 31, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT WITH MISSISSIPPI 

UNITED TO END HOMELESSNESS, INC. (MUTEH) AND TO AUTHORIZE 

THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SR 
  

 

Request:  

Attached for your approval is an extension of a years-long contract with MUTEH for the 

provision of all services related to the City of Tupelo Homeless Initiative approved by the City of 

Tupelo on or about October 1, 2017. This contract is for one (1) year for a total amount of Fifty-

One Thousand Dollars ($51,000) to be paid by the City in four equal installments.  

 

- 100 -

Item # 23.



CONTRACT AGREEMENT 

This Agreement, made this the ___ day of ___________________, 2021, by and between 

MISSISSIPPI UNITED TO END HOMELESSNESS (MUTEH), hereinafter called 

the Service Provider, and THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, hereinafter called 

the Owner, 

WITNESSETH: 

That the Service Provider and Owner for the consideration hereinafter named agree as 

follows: 

The Service Provider shall furnish all services for the City of Tupelo Homeless 

Initiative to the Owner, all in the manner provided for in the original MUTEH proposal 

dated October 1, 2017, which are fully incorporated herein as if hereto attached or herein 

repeated. 

The Owner shall pay the Services Provider for the complete rendering of twelve (12) 

months of services under this contract a total amount of Fifty-One Thousand Dollars 

($51,000) being the amount of the anticipated proposal for the City of Tupelo Homeless 

Initiative, in four (4) equal installments, the first installment due with the first month of 

the contract, second due on the fourth month of the contract, third due on the seventh 

month of the contract and the fourth due on the tenth month of the contract. 

Payment therefore to be made, provided: That the City of Tupelo Chief Operations 

Officer, acting as Project Manager, certifies to the Owner that all of the services have 

been rendered, and that payment is due therefore and provided further that the Service 

Provider has submitted evidence satisfactory to the Owner that all services have been 

rendered. 

- 101 -

Item # 23.



It is further mutually agreed that the Service Provider shall indemnify and hold harmless 

the Owner and their agents and employees from and against any and all liability of every 

nature, kind and character which may be incurred in connection with the performance or 

fulfillment of the services or such other liability resulting from negligence or otherwise 

on the part of the Service Provider, including but not limited to injury to 

persons and damage to properties, and the structures and improvement thereon, adjacent 

to the project, and shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner from all costs and 

damages, including attorney’s fees, which may be suffered by reason of the failure to 

fully and completely perform the services under this Agreement. The Service Provider 

shall fully reimburse the Owner for all expenditures of every kind, character and 

description, including attorney’s fees, which may be incurred by the Owner in making 

good any and every default which may exist on the part of the Service Provider in 

connection with its performance under this Agreement. 

The Service Provider has read, understands and accepts the conditions specified in this 

document and as set forth in the construction drawings and specifications.  

 

In witness whereof, the parties hereto execute this agreement on the day, month and year 

noted herein in three (3) counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original contract: 

OWNER: CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI SERVICE PROVIDER: MUTEH 

By: ______________________ By: ________________________ 

Title: Mayor Todd Jordan Title: Ledger Parker, Executive Director 

ATTEST :____________________ 

Title: ________________________ 

- 102 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE October 31, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN INVESTMENT GRADE AUDIT 

AGREEMENT WITH SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC BUILDINGS AMERICAS, 

INC. AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SR 
  

 

Request:  

Attached for your consideration and approval is a contract with Schneider Electric to provide an 

investment grade audit “(IGA”) in accordance with their selection as the City’s preferred 

provider of services related to energy and operational cost reduction pursuant to the provisions of 

Miss. Code Ann. § 31-7-14 (1972, as amended). This contract will authorize Schneider Electric 

to prepare a report that will provide a:  

i. list of costs of energy saving measures recommended for each City facility; 

ii. description, based upon the information made available to Schneider during the 

IGA, of how the recommended energy saving measures would interact with the existing 

equipment in the facilities; 

iii. financial analysis calculating the impact the energy saving measures would have 

on annual cash flow; 

iv. a utility analysis outlining the impact the energy saving measures would have on 

City’s utility expenses;  

v. a proposed scope of work to be performed by Schneider; and  

vi. proposed pricing for Schneider’s performance of the project, which such pricing 

will be honored by Schneider for sixty (60) days following delivery of their report. 

 

Upon delivery of the report, the City will decide whether to move forward with the proposed cost 

saving measures. If the City elects not to move forward, an exit fee of $130,000 will be owed to 

Schneider. If the City elects to move forward, the cost of performing the IGA will be included in 

the Energy and Construction Services Contract.  

 

- 103 -

Item # 24.



  

 

Investment Grade Audit Agreement                                                                                                    Page 1 
Version:  January 2024 

INVESTMENT GRADE AUDIT AGREEMENT 
 
This Investment Grade Audit Agreement (“Agreement”), dated November 5, 2024 (“Effective Date”), is 
entered into by and between Schneider Electric Buildings Americas, Inc. (“ESCO”) and The City of Tupelo 
(“Customer”).   
 
WHEREAS, Customer wishes to engage ESCO to perform an Investment Grade Audit to (i) identify energy 
conservation measures (“ECMs”) that are available to and appropriate for Customer’s facilities, (ii) 
determine the guaranteed savings that would result from implementing such ECMs as part of a 
comprehensive energy conservation improvement program, and (iii) propose a scope of work and project 
price for ESCO’s implementation of such ECMs under and pursuant to an Energy and Construction 
Services Contract. 
 
WHEREAS, this Agreement pertains to design and development efforts related to optimizing mechanical 
systems for the Tupelo Aquatic Center and The Tupelo Police Headquarters, as well as, general efficiency 
upgrades across other city facilities. Additional projects can be pursued within this project or as subsequent 
phases of work. In the event additional projects are desired, this IGA Agreement may be amended to 
accommodate. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth, ESCO 
and Customer hereby agree to the following terms and conditions: 
 

Section A -- General Terms and Conditions 
  Section B -- Audit Services 
  Section C – Facilities 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Investment Grade Audit Agreement to be 
executed as of the Effective Date by its duly authorized representative below. 
 

 

City of Tupelo, MS 

 

Schneider Electric Buildings 
Americas, Inc. 

Contractor License No. 19977-MC 

    

By:  By:  

 (Signature)  (Signature) 

Name: TODD JORDAN Name:  

Title: MAYOR Title:  

Date: NOVEMBER 5, 2024 Date:  

 
 

 

- 104 -

Item # 24.



  

 

Investment Grade Audit Agreement                                                                                                    Page 2 
Version:  January 2024 

SECTION A: GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1.  Entire Agreement 
This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between ESCO and Customer and supersedes 
all prior oral or written understandings relating to the subject matter herein. This Agreement may not 
be amended or modified except by written instrument signed by a duly authorized representative of 
each party. 
 

2.  Services 
As described more fully in Section B, ESCO will conduct an Investment Grade Audit of certain Customer 
Facilities (defined below) in order to (i) identify ECMs that are available to and appropriate for such 
Facilities, (ii) determine the guaranteed savings that would result from implementing such ECMs as 
part of a comprehensive energy conservation improvement program, and (iii) propose a scope of work 
and project price for ESCO’s implementation of such ECMs (the “IGA”).  Upon conclusion of the IGA, 
ESCO will provide Customer with a report describing the scope and results of such IGA (the “IGA 
Report”).  Customer acknowledges that the IGA is not intended to serve as a comprehensive inspection 
of Customer’s Facilities and that, to facilitate the IGA and to assist ESCO in identifying and 
recommending ECMs appropriate for Customer’s Facilities, Customer is responsible for providing 
ESCO with all such access, knowledge and history as may be relevant to ESCO’s analysis, including, 
without limitation, with respect to Customer’s Facilities, systems, and equipment, as well as its 
accounting, maintenance, and operation practices. 
 

3.  Confidentiality  
 Neither party shall disclose to others any Confidential Information. “Confidential Information” shall mean 

all information or material, whether revealed orally, visually, or in tangible or electronic form, that is 
competitively sensitive material not generally known to the public that relates to the business of a party 
to this Agreement, or any of their respective interest holders, unless such information: (i) was already 
rightfully known and in possession of the receiving party at the time of disclosure by the disclosing 
party; or (ii) is in or has or will be entered into the public domain through no breach of this Agreement 
or other wrongful act of the receiving party; or (iii) has been rightfully received by the receiving party 
from a third party who is not known by the receiving party  to be under obligation of confidentiality to 
disclosing party and without breach of this Agreement; or (iv) is independently developed by receiving 
party without reference to the Confidential Information; or (v) is approved for release by written 
authorization from the disclosing party. This confidentiality obligation shall terminate two (2) years from 
the date of this Agreement. 
 

4.  Insurance 
ESCO and Customer shall each maintain insurance coverage, including without limitation, workers’ 
compensation and employer’s liability at statutory limits and commercial general liability insurance 
covering public liability and property damage with limits generally required for its respective industry 
with not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence, $2,000,000 general aggregate. Such insurance shall 
be with reputable and financially responsible carriers authorized to transact business in the state in 
which the Facilities are located and the services are being performed with an A.M. Best’s rating of at 
least A- VII. 

 
5.  Governing Law 

This Agreement will be governed, interpreted and construed by, under and in accordance with the laws, 
statutes and decisions of the state in which the Facilities are located, without regard to its choice of law 
provisions. 
 

- 105 -

Item # 24.



  

 

Investment Grade Audit Agreement                                                                                                    Page 3 
Version:  January 2024 

6.   Ownership of Work Products 
All drawings, specifications and other documents and electronic data furnished by ESCO to Customer 
under this Agreement (“Work Products”) are deemed to be instruments of service and ESCO shall 
retain all ownership and property interest therein, including any copyrights and other intellectual 
property rights. Such Work Products are furnished solely for purposes of allowing Customer to evaluate 
whether it wishes to execute an Energy and Construction Services Contract with ESCO and, in the 
event Customer does enter into an Energy and Construction Services Contract with ESCO, for use in 
connection with ESCO’s performance of the proposed Project (defined in Section B below).  Work 
Products are not intended to be, and shall not be, used or relied upon by Customer or any third party 
for designing or performing any portion of the proposed Project, and Work Products may not be shared 
with any third parties without the written permission of ESCO, except to the extent required by law. 
 

7.   Due Authority of Signatories 
Each party represents and warrants that this Agreement constitutes the legal, valid, binding, and 
enforceable obligation of such party, and that neither the execution nor performance of this Agreement 
violates any law, rule, regulation, or legal duty applicable to such party. Each party further represents 
and warrants that the execution of this Agreement is within such party’s legal powers, and that each 
individual executing this Agreement on behalf of such party is duly authorized to do so by all necessary 
and appropriate action and does so with full legal authority. 
 
 

 
  

- 106 -

Item # 24.



  

 

Investment Grade Audit Agreement                                                                                                    Page 4 
Version:  January 2024 

SECTION B: AUDIT SERVICES 
 

1. ESCO agrees to provide Customer with the following: 

A. An IGA of each of the facilities described under Section C (each, a “Facility”; collectively, the 
“Facilities”); 
 

B. An IGA Report setting forth: 
i. a list of the ECMs recommended for each Facility; 
ii. a description, based upon the information made available to ESCO during the IGA, of how 

the recommended ECMs would interact with the existing equipment in the Facilities; 
iii. a financial analysis calculating the impact the ECMs would have on annual cash flow; 
iv. a utility analysis outlining the impact the ECMS would have on Customer’s utility expenses;  
v. a proposed scope of work to be performed by ESCO (the “Project”); and  
vi. proposed pricing for ESCO’s performance of the Project, which such pricing will be honored 

by ESCO for sixty (60) days following delivery of ESCO’s IGA Report to Customer; and 
 

C. A draft Energy and Construction Services Contract to be entered into if Customer elects to move 
forward with the Project. 
 

2. Customer agrees to provide ESCO with the following: 

A. A list of any requirements and/or specifications that Customer expects to be included in and/or 
associated with the scope of work; 
 

B. Complete access to the Facilities (including remote network access as appropriate) and to 
information concerning the Facilities, including without limitation such Facility access and 
information as will enable ESCO to accurately perform an energy efficiency analysis, measure 
actual energy use, take equipment inventory, determine operating schedules, and identify known 
operational deficiencies;  
 

C. Access to key personnel to discuss operating requirements;  
 

D. Copies or loans of building plans and other such documents for the purpose of facilitating ESCO’s 
understanding of the Facility characteristics and the current sequences of operation; and 
 

E. All other insight, knowledge and history as may be relevant to ESCO’s analysis, particularly with 
respect to the operation, maintenance and energy efficiency of the Facilities, as well as disclosure 
of all known or suspected deficiencies, defects and malfunctions of or affecting the Facilities or the 
systems, components and equipment therein. 

 

3. Payment: 
 

A. Within sixty (60) days of receiving the IGA Report, Customer shall either (i) execute an Energy and 
Construction Services Contract with ESCO, or (ii) pay ESCO an exit fee in the amount of  $130,000 
(the “IGA Exit Fee”). 
 

B. If Customer does execute an Energy and Construction Services Contract with ESCO, the costs 
and expenses incurred by ESCO in the performance of services under this IGA Agreement and in 
the development, design and/or engineering of the Project will be included in the “Project Price” to 
be paid by Customer under the Energy and Construction Services Contract. 
 

 

- 107 -

Item # 24.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Jordan, Mayor 

DATE October 31, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

DIRECTOR TJ 
  

 

Request:  

For your consideration 

 

- 108 -

Item # 25.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE April 11, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01  
  

 

Request:  

These development code amendments deal with residential uses by adding and revising 

definitions, changing uses within base zoning districts, updating tables and providing 

supplemental standards. These amendments will be considered separately by subject matter 

below: 

 

TA 23-01 (1) Definitions. Enacted in part 12-19-2023. 

TA 23-01 (2) Multifamily. Enacted in part 4-2-2024. 

TA 23-01 (3) Temporary Shelters. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024. 

TA 23-01 (4) Congregate Living. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024. 

TA 23-01 (5) Errata and Addenda of Separate Ordinances. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024 

 

These matters will be moved up when completed. 

 

 

 

- 109 -

Item # S1.


	Top
	Item # 1.	DDS:PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING NOV 2024
	PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING
	Council Meeting 11-5-24

	Item # 2.	DDS:PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITION - NOV 2024
	PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMO & CLEAN UP

	Item # 3.	FIN:BILL PAY NOV 2024
	Bill pay 11-5-2024

	Item # 4.	FIN:  ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURES
	ad approval 11-5-24

	Item # 5.	FIN:  2024 ELECTRIC AUDIT
	electric audit approval 11-5-24

	Item # 6.	FIN:  MOU WITH DFA FOR STATE FUNDS 2024 NOV 2024
	MOU WITH DFA-FUNDING TO ASSIST WITH CONSTRUCTION OF NEW FIRE DEPARTMENT AND COMMAND CENTER

	Item # 7.	FIN:  NEW BANK ACCOUNT FOR 2024 STATE FUNDS NOV 2024
	request to open new bank account-2024 STATE BOND FUNDS

	Item # 8.	ADM:HOLIDAYS NOV 2024
	Holidays 2024
	thanksgiving.christmas.and.new.years.2024

	Item # 9.	DDS:  FINAL LOT MOWING LIST
	LOT MOWING LIST
	Council Meeting 11-5-24

	Item # 10.	DDS: PROPERTIES FOR DEMOLITION - NOV 2024
	REQUEST - DEMO PROPERTIES
	1193 Kelly
	1203 Kelly Street

	Item # 11.	DDS:  APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENTS TO THE JOYNER OVERLY COMMITTEE NOV 2024
	REQUEST - APPOINTMENTS
	0 ATTACH 2

	Item # 12.	DDS:  AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 218 DOZIER STREET NOV 2024
	REQUEST - PURCHASE APPROVAL 218 BARNES
	Order to Purchase

	Item # 13.	DDS:  PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 206 DOZIER STREET - NOV 2024
	REQUEST - PURCHASE APPROVAL 206 DOZIER
	Order to Purchase

	Item # 14.	DDS:  SURPLUS THE STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 415 SOUTH SPRING STREET - NOV 2024
	REQUEST - SURPLUS AND DEMO
	Farmers Market Surplus  Demo sr102924 (1)

	Item # 15.	ENG: MTC MEETING MINUTES OCT 2024
	Agenda Request MTC Minutes Sep 2024
	MTC Sep 2024 Minutes

	Item # 16.	PD: APPOINT DR. WESSON TO CITIZEN'S BOARD NOV 2024
	ITEM-Staff-Appoint M Wesson to Citizen's Board
	M Wesson Bio

	Item # 17.	PR: ACCEPTANCE OF CONTRACT FOR DOT COOPER-KELLY BUILDING RENOVATIONS NOV 2024
	Approval of Contract for DCK building renovations

	Item # 18.	PW: APPROVAL FINAL CLOSEOUT CHANGE ORDER ARPA PROJECT 2024-021PW RIDGEWAY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - NOV 2024
	AGENDA MEMO APPROVAL FINAL CLOSE OUT CHANGE ORDER BID 2024-021PW RIDGEWAY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
	Ridgeway_Cary Construction_Final Change Order

	Item # 19.	TWL: ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT - CCE - LS REHAB AT COLONIAL ESTATES 2024-11-05
	2024-11-05 Approval of Engineering Services Agreement - CCE - LS Rehab at Colonial Estates
	2024-11-05 Approval of Engineering Services Agreement - CCE - LS Rehab at Colonial Estates

	Item # 20.	COL: MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 16, 2024
	minutes 09-24
	September 2024 signed minutes

	Item # 21.	ADM:REAPPOINT TILLMON CALVERT TUPELO HOUSING AUTHORITY NOV 2024
	Calvert to THA
	THA Calvert

	Item # 22.	ADM:REAPPOINT KRISTY LUSE TUPELO HOUSING AUTHORITY NOV 2024
	Luse to THA
	THA Luse

	Item # 23.	ADM: MUTEH contract; NOV 24
	2024 Muteh contract Agenda Request
	MUTEH COT Contract - Updated 2024

	Item # 24.	ADM: Schneider Electric Investment Grade Audit Agreement ESCO; NOV 24
	10-10-24 Tupelo_Schneider IGA Agreement AGENDA REQUEST
	10-10-24 Tupelo_Schneider IGA Agreement

	Item # 25.	ADM: APPOINTMENT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR NOV 2024
	PW Director

	Item # S1.	ADM:DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT TA-23-01 APR 2024
	Agenda Item TA23-01

	Bottom

